
Project Clean Water List of References

Name Website Location
Air pollution district http://www.apcd.org/
Air Resources Board (ARB) http://www.arb.ca.gov/ 
AMEC (Environment & Energy) http://ee.amec.com/
American Public Works Association http://www.apwa.net/
Berryman & Henigar http://www.leavcom.com/bh_050400.htm
Burns & McDonnell Engineering http://www.burnsmcd.com/
Business and transportation agency http://www.ca.gov/BTH.html
California Coastal Commission (CCC) http://agency.resource.ca.gov/coastalcomm/web/
California Environmental Quality Act http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/
California Farm Bureau Federation http://www.cfbf.com/
California Regional Environmental Education Community http://www.creec.org
California State Lands Commission http://diablo.slc.ca.gov/
Camp Pendleton, USMC http://www.cpp.usmc.mil/jpao/home.htm
California Water Quality Control Board http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb9/
Channel 10 http://www.thesandiegochannel.com/
Chula Vista Nature Center http://www.chulavistanaturecenter.org
City of Carlsbad http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/
City of Chula Vista http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/
City of Coronado http://www.coronado.ca.us/
City of Del Mar http://www.delmar.ca.us/
City of Encinitas http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/
City of Imperial Beach http://www.cityofib.com/
City of La Mesa http://www.ci.la-mesa.ca.us/
City of Lemon Grove http://www.ci.lemon-grove.ca.us/
City of Oceanside http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/
City of Poway http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/
City of San Diego http://www.sannet.gov/
City of San Marcos http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/
City of Santee http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/
City of Solana Beach http://www.solanabeach.com/
City of Vista http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/
Department of Boating and Waterways (B&W) http://www-ccs.ccs.ucsd.edu/cdbw/
Department of Conservation (DOC) http://www.consrv.ca.gov
Department of Energy http://www.doe.gov/
Department of Environmental Health http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/
Department of Fish and Game (DFG) http://spock.dfg.ca.gov
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CDF) http://www.fire.ca.gov/
Department of Health Services (DHS) http://www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/ 
Department of the Interior http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/doi.html
Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) http://agency.resource.ca.gov/parks/dpr.html
Department of Pesticide Regulation (CDPR) http:www.cdpr.ca.gov
Department Planning and Land Use http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/planning/
Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) http://www.cahwnet.gov/epa/dtsc.htm
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Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov/
Department of Transportation (CALTRANS) http://www.dot.ca.gov/ 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) http://wwwdwr.water.ca.gov
Environmental Protection Agency (Cal-EPA) http://www.cahwnet.gov/epa/
Farm Bureau http://www.sdfarmbureau.org/
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) http://www.fema
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) http://www.fedworld.gov/ferc/ferc.html
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) http://www.fda.gov/
General Plan http://www.sannet.gov/general-plan/overview/index.shtml
General Plan 2020 http://www.sannet.gov/general-plan/facts/index.shtml
Greater San Diego, RCD http://www.rcdsandiego.org/
Integrated Waste Management Board (IWMB) http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov 
Iron Mountain conservancy & Ramona Water District http://www.lta.org/findlandtrust/CA.htm
John Powell & Associates, Inc. http://www.jpowell.com/htdocs/plan.html
MHCP SANDAG http://www.consbio.org/cbi/what/mhcp_sandag.htm
Mission Trails Regional Park http://www.mtrp.org
Multiple species conservation plan http://www.sannet.gov/mscp/plansum.shtml
National Environmental Policy act http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ofa/nepa.html
National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) http://kingfish.ssp.nmfs.gov/home-page.html
National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) http://www.noaa.gov
National Park Service (NPS) http:www.nps.gov/ 
Natural Communities Conservation Planning Program http://www.dfg.ca.gov/nccp/
Natural Resources Defense Counsel http://www.nrdc.org
Natural Water and Climate Center http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/
Nonpoint Source Mangement Plan http://janus.state.me.us/dep/blwq/watersh.htm
US Navy http://navy.com/index.jsp?hasFlash=true
Office of Emergency Services (OES) http://www.oes.ca.gov:8001

PBS&J Engineering
http://www.pbsj.com/engineering-planning-consulting-
services/sitemap.html

205(j) Planning Grants http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/grants.html
319(h) Planning Grants http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/grants.html
Pountey and Associates http://www.sddt.com/newslibrary/onthemove.cfm
Prop 13 Grants http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/agendas/2000/june/0601-03.htm
Regional Wetlands management Plan http://www.calcattlemen.org/CRWQMP.htm
Resources Agency http://agency.resource.ca.gov/CRA/
River Watch http://riverwatchinc.org/
SANDAG http://www.sandag.cog.ca.us/

San Diego Basin Plan
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb9/Programs/Planning_and_Services
/SD_Basin/sd_basin.html

San Diego Bay Keeper http://www.sdbaykeeper.org/
San Diego County Parks http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/parks/
San Diego Farm Bureau http://www.sdfarmbureau.org/index.html
San Diego Natural History Museum http://www.sdnhm.org/
San Diego Unified Port District http://www.portofsandiego.org/sandiego
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San Diego Water Authority http://www.sdcwa.org/text/ulft.htm
San Diego Zoo http://sandiegozoo.org/
Scripps Institution of Oceanography http://www.sio.ucsd.edu/
SDRWQCB http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb9/2001-99.pdf
SDSU, Dept. of Geology Sciences http://www.geology.sdsu.edu/

Sea World http://www.seaworld.com/seaworld/sw_california/swcframe.html
Sempra Energy http://www.sempra.com/
Solana Recyclers Inc. http://www.beresourceful.org/educational/

Special Area Management Plans

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/pcw/inventory%20p
lanning%20tac%205-16-01%20draft.PDF

State Education Environment Roundtable http://www.seer.org
State Mining and Geology Board http://www.consrv.ca.gov/smgb/index.html/
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/mainmenu.html
Stephen Birch Aquarium http://www.magicink.com/SBaqu/
Storm Water Reporter http://www.stormwaterreporter.com
Sweetwater Authority http://www.sweetwater.org/
S.T.O.P http://www.stop-usa.org/

Thermal Plan
http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/mosslanding/documents/2000-
06-29_SOIL_WATER.PDF

TMDL Program http://www.epa.gov/region09/water/tmdl/
URS Griener http://www.ursgreiner.com/main.htm
United States Forest Service (USFS) http://www.fs.fed.us/
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) http://bbsum.usace.army.mil 
U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM) http://www.blm.gov/
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/bureau-of-reclamation.html
U.S. Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov
U.S. Coast Guard http:www.webcom.com/~d13www/welcome.html
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) http://www.epa.gov/
U.S. Geologic Survey (USGS) http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/usgs.html
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) http:www.fws.gov/
U.S Marine Force http://www.mfr.usmc.mil/
Water Education Foundation http://www.watereducation.org
Watershed Management Initiative (WMI) Integrated Plan http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb1/Program_Information/
Wild By Nature Environmental Education for Youth http://www.wildbynature.org
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